Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 3:22 PM

To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; 'Zhe Wei' (zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg); 'Ng Wai
Yin'; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: <REJECTION> Your ref: AAD1802-187 (SHB 9903E) *Our Ref:
CC3/AIG18003313/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCM 3012S(AIG) & SHB 9903E ON
18/02/2018]

Attachments: Statement of SCM 3012S.pdf; Scene Photo.pdf

Your ref: AAD1802-187 (SHB 9903E) WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC3/AIG18003313/Kpa3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCM 3012S(AIG) & SHB 9903E ON 18/02/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due o the entire negligence of your client
who swerved into our insured’s lane and collided onto our insured vehicle. Based on accident scene photo
and the damage profile, we are of the opinion that our insured version is more credible as the bumper of

our vehicle was peeled off.

In view of this, we regref to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



